
PASTORATE OF REV. WILLIAM FULTON.

The call for Mr. Fulton was laid before the Presbytery April 12, 1864.  He had preached here during
the preceding winter, coming out from the seminary at Allegheny.  The call was forwarded the Wheeling
Presbytery, under whose care he was as a student, and accepted.  In the summer of 1864 he began has
labors here.  His trials for ordination were heard by Presbytery at West Union, the 24th of August, 1864, and
on the 25th of October following he was ordained and installed.  His ministry here continued until May 3,
1870, at which time he was released and accepted a call to the Fourth U. P. Church, or Allegheny.  Then his
death took place, amid a sorrowing people, on the 25th of June, 1873.


